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~ Wadium, Mark

From: Wadium, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2000 3:58 PM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: needed changes to LRBa1937/2
Peter:

| talked to Frank. Everything looks great. He has one additional thought that needs to be addressed. on Page 7 line 25
he would like to delete "elected to" and add "of". The concern is that, not all governmental governing bodies are elected,
Tech Schools for example. Basically Frank said if we're going to do an amendment lets address all the known areas that
need attention. What do you think, does this change address Frank's concern? | will have the page staff return the strips.
Thanks for your help on this issue.

Did you see if was passed out of committee 7 to 0!

Mark Wadium

Office of Representative Frank Lasee

State Capitol Room 7 North

P.O. Box 8952

Madison, Wl 53708-8952

(608) 266-9871
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1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE =~ LRBa1937/2
' : o ‘ PJD:kmg:jf

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
| TO 1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 110

- At the locations mdlcated amend the Jomt resolutlon as follows

1. Page 1, line 3: delete “mandates and substltute mandates, contmuatlon

of state payments to other governmental units”. .
2. Page 4, line 21: delete “The adjustment” and substitute “The mechamsm .
shall adjust the amount of a limitation so that total costs are not increased asa resul_t ’

of the transfer. The adjustment”.

3. Page 8, line 6: delete lines 6 to 11 and substitute governmental unit for

those costs.”.
4. Page 8, line 12: before that line insert:

%9) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), the proportion of costs of all other
governmental units, takenasa group, that the state pays shall not be reduced below

that proportion in effect on the first day that occurs after the ratification of this

section.
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(b) Thestate is not requi‘red to pay, but may j)ay, in whole orin part an amount

or proportion: of costs of all other governmental units, taken asa group, orof any type

of other governmental umt taken as a group, that are in excess of the 11m1tat10ns .

under this sectlon and attnbutable to elector approval under thls sectlon
5. Page 8, line 12: delete “9)y and substitute “(10)”.

(END) : R &
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBa1937/

PJD...........

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 110

At the locations indicated, amend the joint resolution as follows:

1. Page 4, line 21: delete “The” and substitute “The mechanism shall adjust
the -amount of a limitation so that total costs are not increased as a result of the

transfer. The”.

2. Page 8, line 6: delete lines 6 to 11 and substitute:
“governmental unit for those costs. ‘
(9) The proportion of state revenue paid to all other goverhmental units, taken

as a group, shall not be reduced below that proportion in effect on the first day that

occurs after the ratification of this section.”.

3. Page 8, line 12: delete “(9)” and substitute “(10)".

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa1937/1dn
FROM THE PJD...........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

‘March 22, 2000

In reviewing subsection (8) of your 1999 Assembly Joint Resolution 110, which is
based upon the ALEC language you faxed me, I noticed that the third sentence in that
subsection overlaps, in part, subsection (3) (e). Therefore, the first draft of this
amendment deletes that third sentence and adds the last part of it to subsection (3) (e).
This draft also sets out the second sentence as a separate subsection, awaiting your
instructions for redrafting. Please call me with those instructions.

Atty. Peter J. Dykman

General Counsel

Phone: (608) 266—7098

E-mail: Peter.Dykman@legis.state.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION 110

1 At the locations indicated, amend the jgint resolution as follows:

2 ,/ 1. Page 1, line 3: delete “mandates’ and substitute “mandates, continuation

3 of state payments to other governmengtal units”.

4 l/ 2. Page 4, line 21: delete “Th&’ and substitute “The mechanism shall adjust

5 the amount of a limitation so that total costs are not increased as a result of the
@ transfer. The%.\\ ﬂJgMdfd WLM ‘

7 /3. I;age 8, line 6: delete lines 6 to 11 and substitu@u

8 C« governmental umt for those costs. *? ¢

#. Pa@e %, lne 2. before ne hsects

9 @) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), the proportion of costs of all other

10 goverﬁn@aﬁmits, taken as a group, that the state pays shall not be reduced below

11 that proportion in effect on the first day that occurs after the ratification of this

12 section.
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(b) The state is not required to pay, but may pay, in whole or in part, an amount

or proportion of costs of all other governmental units, taken as a group,‘ or of any type
v

of other governmental unit, taken as a group, that are in excess of the limitations

under this section and attributable to elector approval under this section.”.

4. Page 8, line 12: delete “(9)” and substitute “(10)”.

(END)



